
Sent: 08 January 2014 15:53
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: RE: Your Ref 1849692 (Our Ref SLCGC/NJD/5005393)

Hi
I will discuss the claim with you and I will have my file to hand.
I cannot say whether or to what extent you may have copies of the file prior
to our meeting and I would need my principals consent.
Regards

Trevor Allaway

Cunningham Lindsey
1st Floor,3160 Park Square
Birmingham Business Park
Solihull, B37 7YN
Tel  Office 0121 233 6765
Facsimile 0845 425 2850
email trevor.allaway@cl­uk.com

­­­­­Original Message­­­­­
From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 08 January 2014 14:18
To: Allaway, Trevor
Subject: RE: Your Ref 1849692 (Our Ref SLCGC/NJD/5005393)

Dear Trevor Allaway

After the call I made and spoke to you today a date has been set for a
meeting on Monday 13/01/2014 at 11am

I will give the address in email so I know you got it

23 Byron Terrace
Edmonton
London
N9 7DG

I was also wondering as you said on the phone that we can see the complete
claim file which is great news but what I was wondering is could you do a
copy of the file so that we can keep a copy of it for our case.

Many thanks

Lorraine Cordell / Simon Cordell

­­­­­Original Message­­­­­
From: trevor.allaway@cl­uk.com [mailto:trevor.allaway@cl­uk.com]
Sent: 17 December 2013 16:29
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Re: Your Ref 1849692 (Our Ref SLCGC/NJD/5005393)
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